
  
    

   

    
      
  

     

      
  

     

 
 

         
   

               
          

     
            

    
   

DECEMBER RELEASE 
CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT MANUAL 

TRANSMITTAL LETTER 1/24 

December  11,  2024  

TO:  CUSTODIANS  OF  CHILD  SUPPORT  ENFORCEMENT  MANUAL  
FROM:  ROBERT  THOMPSON,  ADMINISTRATOR  
SUBJECT:  CHILD  SUPPORT  ENFORCEMENT  MANUAL  CHANGES  

Material Transmitted Material Superseded 
Chapter 600 – Enforcement of Obligations 
Section 604.1 

MTL 01/24 – (1) Page 

Chapter 600 – Enforcement of Obligations 
Section 604.1 

MTL 02/19 – (1) Page 

Manual 
Section 

BACKGROUND & EXPLANATION of policy changes/clarifications/updates Obsolete PT, P&P, 
PUT or IM 

SEM 604.1 New language added to assure the confidentiality of federal tax information, to comply 
with Internal Revenue Service Publication 1075 Tax Information Security Guidelines. 

Effective Date – Upon reciept 
Instructions for Manual Maintenance -- Replace superseded pages (1) with transmitted pages (1). 
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